Desirae Bernreuther

From: Media Relations <mediarelations@regina.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 9:13 AM

To: Desirae Bernreuther

Subject: [External email] Media Wrap March 31
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

< REGINA 00€

City News COVID-19

City News

Global News Morning OO0
- Apr 1, 2021
City Council decisions on March 31

CBC News©OO®E
- Apr 1, 2021
John A Macdonald statue story

Council puts Macdonald memorial in storage@C®&E

Regina Leader Post (Print Edition) - Apr 1, 2021

civic arts collection had a harmful legacy," city manager Chris Holden said. Bresciani said the consultation conducted by
administration



CJMEDOO=E
- Apr 1, 2021
John A Macdonald statue clip

Regina’s Sir. John A. Macdonald statue to be removed, temporarily put in storage @©0&
CJME-AM - Mar 31, 2021

but that also was defeated. The original recommendation passed 7-4 with Mayor Sandra Masters, Ward 1 Coun. Cheryl
Stadnichuk, Ward 3 Coun.

Regina council votes unanimously to rename Dewdney Pool to ‘Buffalo Meadows Pool’ GO0
Global News - Mar 31, 2021

City of Regina to rename Dewdney Avenue, park Local group pressuring City of Regina to

Regina council votes in favour to remove John A. Macdonald from Victoria Park @O0
Global News - Mar 31, 2021

put in storage. Regina city council voted 7-4 in favour of the decision at its meeting on Wednesday. Read more: City of
Regina report

Regina city council to vote today on removal of Sir John A. Macdonald statue QOO
CBC Saskatchewan - Mar 31, 2021

Regina's city council is set to vote on the fate of the Sir John A. Macdonald statue in Victoria Park. City administration
recommends in a

COVID-19

Regina Catholic Schools extend remote learning to April 23O 0%

Leader Post - Apr 1, 2021

will continue learning remotely until April 23. “The COVID-19 situation in Regina continues to remain a concern for local
health officials

'Harm is happening right now' as overdoses increase in Regina, says Regina police chiefQO O
CBC Saskatchewan - Apr 1, 2021

and the effects from that." In March, Regina city council allocated $500,000 from the city's COVID-19 recovery reserve for
harm reduction

Drive-thru test site in city extends hours @O0
Regina Leader Post (Print Edition) - Apr 1, 2021



the spread of COVID-19 in Regina has decreased. "With the increase in COVID-19 variants of concern (VOC) in the Regina
area, it's more

Regina police report on Safe Place program; Pandemic has delayed business training about GDS
community, officer explains @O0
Regina Leader Post (Print Edition) - Apr 1, 2021

The COVID-19 pandemic has caused some delays, but the Regina Police Service is still working toward getting a Safe Place
program up and

With COVID-19 variant cases on the rise, what do experts recommend? @O0
Global News - Mar 31, 2021

over spread of COVID-19 variants Concerns raised in Saskatchewan over spread of COVID-

Regina woman fined $2,800 for disobeying public health order@O0&E
Regina Leader-Post - Mar 31, 2021

An unidentified woman was fined $2,800 by Regina police while demonstrating against COVID regulations.

Saskatchewan adds 2 new deaths, 191 new COVID-19 infections @O0
Global News - Mar 31, 2021

in Saskatchewan over spread of COVID-19 variants Concerns raised in Saskatchewan over
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